Message

From: Eddy tkemefuna [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A120C3E2B443475E8218B7F7E9E294B6-EDDY IKEMEFUNA]
Sent: 5/7/2020 4:45:49 PM

To: Arturo Salazar [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3971f5d14d5b425a88e24e7c4c92d7ff-Arturo Salazar]
CC: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]
Subject: RE: IBEC: Street Vacations

Art,
The report is for the Arena. The attached is a sample report for another location.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Arturo Salazar

Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 3:30 PM
To: Eddy lkemefuna

Ce: Mindala Wilcox

Subject: Re: IBEC: Street Vacations

Eddy,

Is the street vacation report for the Clippers arena or D3 Site. In the email, Mindy mentions 101st Street and
102nd Street. Thanks.

Sent from my Venzon, Sansung Galaxy smariphone

———————— Original message --------

From: Eddy Ikemefuna <efunn@cityofinglewood.org>
Date: 5/7/20 3:16 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: Arturo Salazar <asalazarl@cityofinglewood.org™>
Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org™>
Subject: FW: IBEC: Street Vacations

Arturo,

Please see attached and have the attached report completed by midday tomorrow for Mindy’s review. Call me if you
have questions.

Thanks

Eddy

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 3:04 PM
To: Eddy lkemefuna

Subject: IBEC: Street Vacations

Eddy,



I need you to assign a planner to prepare the PC street vacation staff reports for IBEC. | just barely started one in the
attached, everything highlighted needs to be changed as it’s from an old vacation report. They should use language from
the EIR Summary and Project Description for details on the vacations requested (101% St and 102" street). Have them
provide the draft reports by COB tomorrow. Thanks.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

MLESSE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EBAIL.




